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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 8:43 AM
To: 'John Rogers' =———
Subject: RE: Correcting an "oops”...
Attachments: image001.qif

Th ange of addressyrequest has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florkda Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of serwces providad to you.
Simeply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: John Rogers [mailto:JohnRogers@OneResAgent.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:03 AM

To: corphelp
Cc: 'Gene Eckles'; MOBOBCAT@aol.com
Subject: Correcting an "oops"...

We are an entity named Florida International Realty Partners, LLC, DBA One Res Realty of
Florida.

Yesterday, my partner, Gene Eckles, registered another LLC on our behalf.

Florida Trust Realty.com, LLC

Document # : 111000023851

Only problem was that he forgot the recent address change, and used the old suite #... 510.
It should have been registered showing the new suite #, which is 344.

Hopefully this will suffice, and is a simple change.

Thank you for the help on the phone,
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John C. Rogers
Managing Partner



